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DATE: April 23, 1992 :

TO: NONNYE GRANT, DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTIN
FROM: JOANN CHASE, DIVISION OF WATER AND WASTEWATER _ J<

RE: MERGER OF SOUTHERN STATES AND UNITED FLORIDA LITIES
CORPORATION

As you know, Order No. 25575, issued in Docket No. 910662-WS, acknowledged the
corporate reorganization of Southern States with the Deltona and United Florida systems
and directed Southern States to advise the Commission within twenty days of the completion
of the merger. Staff has been advised by letter that the merger of Southern States and the
United Florida systems took place on April 1, 1992. However, the merger of the Deltona
systems will not occur until some time in the future.

This is to advise you that the following utilities have been merged with Southern

States:

NAME OF UTILITY CO. CODE COUNTY CERTIFICATES

Citrus Sgrin Util. WS247 Citrus 211W, 156S g ! BF= w

Pine Ridge Utilities WUSs05 Citrus 476 W e Ty
Marion Oaks Utilities WS159 Marion 379W, 326S - 37 3-¢cd 223
Sunny Hills WS550 Washington 501W, 435S S

In this regard, the certificates of Citrus Springs, Pine Ridge and Marion Oaks will
be cancelled and the certificates held by Southern States in Citrus and Marion Counties will

ACK be amended to include these systems. Since Southern States currently has no certificates

in Washington County, Certificates Nos. S01W and 435S will be transferred from Sunny
AFA _—__Hills to Southern States. Please reflect these changes in the Water and Wastewater
APP Directory. If you have any questions, please contact me.
CAF We will advise you as soon as possible after the merger of Southern States with the
CMU Deltona utilities. The Deltona utilities include Spring Hill in Hernando County, Deltona
ok es Utilities in Volusia County, and Marco Island and Marco Shores in Collier County.
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